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1. How do we go about being added to your vendor/bidder list for future needs? 

We can and will add your company to future bids for TV ETC video equipment bids. 
 

2. Can you please send us a copy of this pending IT/TELCOM RELATED BID, or is there a web link you 
can provide? 
Our bid documents and information are located at ESD112 Website to view the Audio-Visual and 
Television Production Equipment ITB #ESD112-ETC-19. 
 

3. Also, what about smaller non-bid items (p-card type purchases, refurbished parts, hard to find 
items, end of life band-aids, etc.)? 
This bid process is only for items listed on Appendix A of the bid documents. Please refer to Terms 
and Conditions section of the ITB #ESD112-ETC-19, Page 25, Products and Equipment, Section 9., 
Item b, which states:  
No “B” stock or refurbished products may be bid or sold to eligible purchasers… 

 

 
4. Are substitute/equivalent items acceptable on the Bid Price Form A? 

No, they are not acceptable. 
 

 

5. The following line items are listed with incorrect product numbers.  Is it acceptable to submit 
replacement items other than the products requested on the following lines? Line items in question 
are as follows: lines 27, 28, 38, 75, and 99. 
No, we cannot accept replacements. Please leave those cells blank. 
 

 
6. The line items noted on lines # 9, 12, 21, 26, and 31 are listed with incorrect product 

numbers within the ITB.  Can you please provide the correct product numbers that should 
be noted on these lines?  
 
The correct product number information for the lines are noted below.  Please make a 
note of this when submitting your bids. 

Line # Quantity Manufacturer Correct Product 
Number – noted in red 

Description 

#9 2 Panasonic AG-CX350 Panasonic AG-
CX350 4K 
Camcorder 

#12 1 Sachtler 0465               Tripod for 
Panasonic camera 

#21 2 Belkin F2CU040BTBLK USB Type-C to 
Gigabit Ethernet 
Adapter 

https://www.esd112.org/itb-rfp-rfq-contracts/
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#26 3 Sony SELP18110G lens E PZ 18-
110mm f/4.0 

#31 1 DJI  CP.ZM.000377  Ronin-
MX gimbal camera 
stabilizer 

DJI  

 
 

Final Q/A will be posted on the website on 1/10/2020, following 
the due date of 1/9/2020 


